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To: 5.1.2e IEE minvws.nl]; ) minvws.nl

Ce: 5.1.2e IEEELN @minvwsnl]; | @minvws.nl]; JERE @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e )

Sent: Mon 4/20/2020 2:30:18 PM

Subject: RE: FW: kun jij...

Received: Mon 4/20/2020 2:30:19 PM

Minister Spahn mentioned the procurement procedure today in a press-conference, saying that they were able to pick

50 businesses in the procurement procedure which will be able to provide products from German production starting mid August.

Best,

van:IEEE) BEE rns ni

Verzonden: woensdag 15 april 2020 20:55

Aan: 5.1.2e )JEE @minvws.ni>; ) JEEH @minvws.ni>
cc: 5.1.2e ) BERLE @ minvws.nl>;IEE @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: FW: kun jij...

Hey,

it was just on the German news that the open-house-procedure described below did not work well as there are

discussions if the ministry is capable of running such a procurement procedure in this case.

Best,

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From:[NEE @minvws.nl>

Sent: Apr 14, 2020 21:37

To:
" "n

a ninvws.nl>;
"

minvws.nl>

Cer
i

@minvws nl=>;
"

ninvws.nl>

Subject: RE: FW: kun jij...

EEE
Does this helo IEEE do you need more info?

Van:BEEEE @ minvws.ni>

Verzonden: dinsdag 14 april 2020 09:29

) minvws.nl>; ) minvws.nl>

@ minvws.nl>; minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: FW: kun jij...

Please see the following link for more information regarding the “afname van nationale productie van beschermingsmiddelen”. The

“Abnahmegarantie” is really a procurement-procedure for protective masks and gowns.

Roughly the details: Businesses can apply if they are able to produce in Germany and deliver the first charge before the 15%" of

August, application deadline was April 7". They also have to be able to deliver a certain minimum quantity which is (100.000

masks/week and 10.000 gowns/week).
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The businesses will be picked with regard to the price they are able to offer. Germany, represented by the Federal Ministry of

Health (who is the contract-partner) will pick at least 2 and max. 100 businesses per item (item 1: FFP2-masks, item 2: OP-masks

and item 3: gowns) to reach the maximum purchase quantity which is 5-10 Mio FFP2-masks/week, 20-40 Mio. OP-masks/week

and 1 Mio. gowns/week. Contracts that have been made within this procurement procedure are to last until the end of 2021.

Here is a general text about this on the website of the BMG:

https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/ministerium/meldungen/2020/herstellung-schutzausruestung.html|

The detailed conditions:

https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/fileadmin/Dateien/3 Downloads/C/Coronavirus/Unterlagen Schutzausruestung/

01 AzA mit Bewerbungsbedingungen-Verhandlungsverfahren Schutzausruestung-200402.pdf

All in German unfortunately, so let me know if you need any support in reading. Also, let me know if more detailed information and

a direct contact is needed. In ordinary times Thomas Miller, head of Abteilung 1, who was also present in the pharma-section in

January is responsible for medicinal products (not the subsection of Lars Nickel though). But Ingo Behnel, who is the head of the

Zentralabteilung and also the section who narmally does procurement procedures, might be in charge here. Get back to me if you

want me to check this.

Best,

5.1.2e

van:IESEEERE© iow o>
Verzonden: vrijdag 10 april 2020 10:17

Aan: ) <ERFAN@ minvws.nl>

cc:

Onderwerp: FW: kun jij...

Can you try and find out?

Verzonden: vrijdag 10 april 2020 10:13

Onderwerp: kun jij...

@ minvws.nl>

Achterhzlen of het klopt dat Duitsland afname van nationale productie van beschermingsmiddelen tot eind 2021 heeft

gegarandeerd?

Groetjes,

Covid-19 response team

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
Directorate for Pharmaceuticals and Medical Technology

Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX The Hague

51.2e | 2500 EJ The Hague
The Netherlands
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